
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: 10/7/2013 8:16:37 PM

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); Turner, Brian 
(Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov); Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) 
(emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Re: Status of Line 147 

Laura,

Thank you for the update.

Considering the extent of public concern, SED directs PG&E to keep Line 147 shut-in and not above the 
current pressure of 125 psig until SED notifies PG&E of the next steps.

In case of emergency conditions, PG&E is expected to operate the line, as well as the rest of the 
system, in a manner compliant with any applicable rules, regulations, procedures and in a manner 
that's needed to maintain the safety of the public and of the system. If emergency conditions were to 
arise, or PG&E becomes aware that an emergency condition is imminent, PG&E must notify the 
Commission and SED immediately.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Elizaveta

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 7:48 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Cc: Turner, Brian; Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA); Prosper, Terrie D.; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Status of Line 147

Liza

Our Gas Control group has notified us that Line 147 is now at 125 psig.

Thanks
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Laura

Laura Doll

Director, Regulatory Relations

lrdd@pge.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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